V.C.S.C. Minutes ~ August 6, 2022

The meeting was held at Junkyard Café. Steve Conway called the meeting to order at 12:15 pm with a huge turnout of 41 members and 10 guests present!!

Announcements

Jim thanked Mike & Sheri Dixon for filling in last month for product as Nanci was sick and for raffles as Spencer out of town. Great job! Guests were introduced: Randie Reicher with Michael Garelick, Orwin & Alma Middleton who were members in the 70's, Adam & Terry who have a C5 coupe, Ricardo Panameno and his family, John Banner who was past president and designer of original VCSC logo and Bruce Fine's friend Russell Trubia who with his wife Shaleen became members today!!

Jim also welcomed back Loretta & Vince L'Oddo after Loretta's bad car accident several months ago and Jim & Jan Boyce now that they too are on the mend. Good to see them all.

Happy August birthdays were wished to: Vicki Ryia, Lenny Ski, Michael Garelick, Patti Gibbons, Michael Morin, Michael Ewing, Melissa Cervelli, Suzana Williams, David Cervelli, Spencer Hoglund, Jack Bohlman, Dale Schaum, Frances Pollock and Sharon Lederer.

Old Business

Last month's run to the Air Museum was a fun time. However, Jim brought up that 20 people signed up and reservations were made for dinner at Adobe Cantina. But only 10 people attended causing the restaurant to have to reset tables. While those in attendance apologized to the restaurant, it was embarrassing. In the future, if you commit to dinner, please follow through.

New Business

New member packets were presented to Rick Scholtz and to Doug & Kelly Spondello. You're officially part of the VCSC family now!

Car Problems

Jim Boyce had a problem with Rydell. He went there to see about getting his Corvette serviced and was told no appointments were available but he could leave it there until there was availability, for how long they couldn't say. Jim Moore had a similar issue in that he was told he couldn't make an appointment in person, even for a future date, but he could do it online only.

Around the Board

President – Jim had nothing more

Vice President – Spencer told of today's Fun Run. It'll be about 3 hours of driving through Mulholland hills with 3-4 stops. Be sure to get a radio to hear the narrative as there is a questionnaire with the directions. Cost is \$10 a car. Dinner will be at Latigo Kid in Agoura Hills at 5 pm.

Secretary – Gina reminded all to sign up for Day in the Park which is October 1^{st.} The flyer is on the web site and been emailed out as well. Also that Nanci needs the ladies to get their tickets to *Legally Blonde* by the September meeting.

Treasurer – Loretta noted the balance is good and has been receiving payments for the picnic. She also noted that payment for the *Legally Blonde* tickets go to Nanci.

Membership – Barbara shared that Clyde is doing ok after hip replacement surgery and that Jerry has some updates on others.

Product – Nanci has some shirts available and can take orders for anything you might want. See her if you have something to pick up or order.

Events – Kurt is in Morro Bay. He'll let us know about Sept event.

Webmaster - Paul said web site is still up

Feature Editor – Paul had nothing more

Historian – Jerry said he'd be taking pictures. He shared that Dale Schaum is not doing well after heart surgery so keep him in your thoughts. He & Evan have been checking in on him. Also Jack Alsobrook had surgery but is here today.

Newsletter Editor – David absent

Sargent at Arms – Steve said to see him at the black Nomad for a radio. He'll pick them up at dinner.

Museum Ambassador – Mike had nothing

Comments/Concerns

None

Spencer collected a record \$229 today for the raffle. \$80 will go towards today's prize money.

Name Badge drawing of \$10 as won by Kelly Spondello who just received her name badge today! Beginners luck!!

Dinner drawing was won by the Roche's.

Meeting adjourned at 1:03pm

Respectively submitted by *Gina Moore*, Secretary